
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
Sent: 3/8/2013 8:41:47 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Customer Engagement Discussion/lunch 

So sorry 1 never saw the email from Jan 23rd! I have not yet been able to wrangle the paper 
out, however, there is no problem talking about it, so I'd be happy to meet on the 19th, 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 7:03 PM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
Subject: RE: Customer Engagement Discussion/lunch 

Kristin—sorry for the confusion with the note frorr Reda 
set this date for our rescheduled meeting/discussion, 
could happen. 

but I was thinking that we had actually 
not, let me know when you think that 

Perhaps you haven't been able to wrangle the paper out yet?? 

Would love to see you regardless. 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin fmailto:kristin.ralffdouqlas@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 12:24 PM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin; Doll, Laura; Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Customer Engagement Discussion/lunch 
When: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Laura Doll's office 

Redacted 

Might this work? 
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